NOTICE OF STATED MEETING

TO: MVP PRESBYTERS & ELDER COMMISSIONERS
Ohio
Michigan
FROM: Dean McGormley, Stated Clerk
RE: STATED MEETING

MAUMEE
\ALLEY

MAUMEE VALLEY PRESBYTERY

LOCATION: Christ Presbyterian Church
4225 West Sylvania Avenue
Toledo, OH 43623
Please take advantage of services like MapQuest, Google Maps, or GPS for directions.

DATE/TIME: Tuesday, September 17, 3:00 PM — PRESBYTERY MEETING BEGINS
Registration opens at 2:00 PM with coffee and snacks.

CHILDCARE - Childcare can be provided by two background certified personnel with
prior reservation. Reservations for childcare must be made by 2 weeks prior to the
meeting, Tuesday, September 3, 2024, 5PM.

DINNER - If you have dietary restrictions, please include this information with your
reservations. Reservations for dinner must be made by 1 week prior to the meeting,
Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 5PM. The cost of dinner is $12. Please pay by cash or
check at registration.

The menu: ham, cheesy potatoes, green beans, rolls, dessert and beverages.
CHILDCARE RESERVATION DEADLINE: Tuesday, September 3, 2024, 5PM
LUNCH RESERVATION DEADLINE: Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 5PM

ALL RESERVATIONS for childcare and/or the meal may be made by email or by phone:
email: cpchurchtoledo@gmail.com
phone: 419-475-8629 (follow prompts to general voicemail box)

* Requests to Be Excused should be in the hands of the Stated Clerk, prior to the
meeting. You may email Dean McGormley at dmcgormley@gmail.com.

e If you'd like to share a 1-minute “Good News” report, please email Vice Moderator
Doug Holmes asap: pastordougholmes@outlook.com
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